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December 24, 2022

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Materials Licensing Section

2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210
Lisle, IL 60532-4352

Dear Sir or Madam:

Deaconess Hospital would like to amend its Byproduct Materials License,
Number 13-00142-02, to remove Alvin Korba, M.D. as an Authorized User and
Saiyid M. Shah, Ph.D. as an Authorized Medical Physicist. Both have
discontinued practice at our facility.

Should there be any questions concerning this license amendment request,
please contact our nuclear medicine physicist, Patrick Byrne, PhD, DABR, CHP,
DABSNM, at 1-877-317-5811.

Sincerely,

Susan Brumley
Vice President, Ancillary Services

600 Mary Street Evansville, Indiana 47747 812/450-5000 www.deaconess.com
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Martha Pavon

From: Tammy Tomczak

Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 10:03 AM

To: Sandy Pavon; Martha Pavon

Subject: FW: NRC ammendment request confidential
Attachments: SKM_C22723010513080.pdf

Good morning, Sandy and Martha,
Can you please add the attached to ADAMS?

Thank you!!
Tammy

From: Cameron Turpin <Cameron.Turpin@deaconess.com>

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2023 9:27 AM

To: Tammy Tomczak <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov>

Cc: Susan Brumley <Susan.Brumley@deaconess.com>; Devin Deisher <Devin.Deisher@deaconess.com>; CHRISTA K
COLE <CHRISTA.COLE@deaconess.com>

Subject: [External_Sender] NRC ammendment request confidential

Tammy,
Please see our request to amend our NRC license at Deaconess Hospital.
Thanks,

Cameron Turpin

Radiology Supervisor
Deaconess Henderson Hospital
Office: 270.827.7159

Cell: 618.262.6439
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